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The Philadelphia Parking Authority  
701 Market Street, Suite 5400 
Philadelphia, PA 19106 
 
RFP No. 21‐07 
Vehicle Recovery and Heavy‐Duty Towing Services 
Addendum One 
 
To:    See Email Distribution List 
 
From:    Mary Wheeler 
    Manager of Contract Administration 
 
Date:    April 28, 2021 
  
No Pages:      2 plus Exhibit A and Exhibit B 
 
This addendum is issued on Thursday, April 28, 2021 prior to the proposal due date to add, delete, modify, clarify and/or 
to  respond  to  questions  submitted  by  prospective  Offerors  regarding  the  work  included  in  the  above  referenced 
solicitation. 

 

QUESTIONS 
 

1. Question:  Is  the  responsible offeror  subject  to  the 10% weighted  towards  “Small and Small Diverse Business 
participation” if said offeror subcontracts a Small and Small Diverse Business? 

Response:  The amount of points awarded to the responsible offeror will be dependent upon the amount of 
work the subcontractor will be doing.  

 
2. Question: Will you require hourly pricing for “Trash Truck, Dump Truck, Rotator Tow Truck or any other specialty 

equipment”  listed  at  the  bottom  of Appendix  E  indicating  charges  shall  be  charged  accordingly  at  standard 
industry rates? 

Response: Yes, these items will charged per hour to the particular job which they are used for. 

 
3. Question: Is there a current contract in place to perform the work proposed in the rfp? If so can you provide the 

current contract information and current vendor(s)? 

Response: Yes there are current contracts. Both are scanned and provided, as Exhibit A and Exhibit B. 

 
4. Question: Can you provide any historical data for this work? 

a. Monthly Revenue Estimates? 
b. Monthly Number of Light Duty Tows?  
c. Monthly Number of Heavy Duty Tows? 
d. Monthly Number of Heavy Duty Recovery Requests? 

Response: Historical data (using 2017, 2018, 2019) with regards to estimates and averages for sub‐contractor 
(Tow only) work is as follows; 

A) $1,925 a month (average 11 tows a month at $175 tow fee) 
B)  0 Light Duty Tows. The Authority utilizes its own fleet for these tows.   
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C)  On average 11 Heavy Duty Tows per month 
D) On average 3 Heavy Duty Recovery Requests per month 

  
5. Question:   Can you provide historical data of the number of “non‐revenue” tows per month where the tower 

either cannot bill the authority for services rendered and/or the authority is unable to collect payment from the 
owner of vehicle and the tower is not reimbursed? 

Response:  Using 2017, 2018 and 2019 data, 42 heavy tows were sold at PPA Auctions. That is 1.17 per month.  

 
6. Question: The PPA currently operates its own fleet of light duty wreckers as well as heavy duty wreckers. Who 

makes the determination and how is such determination made to utilize the towing contractor in lieu of the PPA 
owned fleet? 

Response:  A Towing Supervisor from the Authority’s Towing & Impoundment Department. 

                                  
7. Question: The RFP appears to primarily indicate the majority of work to be heavy duty towing; is it anticipated the 

contractor will also be needed to perform any light duty towing? 

Response: The majority of work will be for heavy duty towing. Light Duty Towing needs, if any, would be 
minimal. 

 
8. Question: Regarding the Hazmat certification requirement, can that requirement be waived if we are using a sub‐

contractor for clean‐up services? 

Response: Yes, however it is the responsibility of the company who enters this contract to ensure their sub‐
contractor is certified. 

 
9. Question: Commercial Activities License, is that the same as the normal licensing for Philadelphia? 

Response: The Commercial Activities License (formerly known as Business Privilege License) is required to do 
business in Philadelphia.  Information can be found on the City of Philadelphia’s website, www.phila.gov. 
 

PENDING QUESTIONS TO BE RESPONDED TO IN ADDENDUM #2 
 

1. Question: We are requesting relief from Item # 5, $5,000,000 Excess/Umbrella Insurance. 

 
2. Question:  During the application process through the City of Philadelphia’s Department of Licenses and 

Inspections, I was advised by an employee of the City of Philadelphia’s Department of Licenses and Inspections 
that this license was only issued to businesses with addresses in the City of Philadelphia for the handling of 
hazardous materials at that specific address.  She continued by stating that this Hazardous Materials License did 
not cover the transportation of hazardous materials.  My company is certified through the Federal Motor Carrier 
Safety Administration to transport hazardous material, and my company employees drivers with the hazardous 
material endorsement on their commercial drivers license. If the city will not issue this license due to the fact 
that my company will not be handling hazardous materials at a specific address; how should I proceed to ensure 
a responsive bid is submitted to the Philadelphia Parking Authority? 
 
 
 

END OF ADDENDUM ONE 
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